




From: Vouk, Elizabeth [DOS]
To: Swain, Megan [DEP]; Kelleher-Sgro, Kerry [DOS]
Cc: Normant, Jeff [DEP]; Babb, Russell [DEP]; Wheatley, Virginia [DOH]; Wenczel, Amanda [AG]; Snellbaker, Jason

[DEP]; Sexton, Charlene [DEP]; Bates, Karen [DEP]; Calabrese, Barbara [DEP]; Schuster, Robert [DEP]
Subject: RE: 5-8-23 Atlantic Coast Shellfisheries Council Meeting Notice
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 3:37:20 PM
Attachments: image007.png
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Megan:
 
The stamp did not really show on the pdf copy.  See attached.  Kindly accept this response and the
attached as confirmation of receipt and of public posting today by our office.
 
Sincerely,
 
Elizabeth
 
Elizabeth G. Vouk
Executive Assistant
Office of the Secretary of State
20 West State Street
4th Floor
Trenton, New Jersey  08625
609-777-0884 
she/her/hers

  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication from the
Office of the Secretary of State is privileged and confidential and is intended for the sole use
of the persons or entities who are the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-
mail, the dissemination, distribution, copying or use of the information it contains is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately contact the
Office of the Secretary of State at (609) 777-2581 or (609) 777-0884 to arrange for the return
of this information.
 
 
 
 

From: Swain, Megan [DEP] <megan.swain@dep.nj.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 2:41 PM
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